alfeT I Toifdes

(e (sPmwn) e w& gfegs omam wrdiem fiftRe @ Ggw 9om)

GREEN GAS LIMITED

(A joint venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. & Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.)
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Ref:- GGL/PNG/AYO/STEEL/194 Date-: 17.01.2022

To

The Project Director

National Highways Authority of India
3/248, Vishal khand,

Gomati Nagar, Lucknow - 226010

Carbon Steel Gas Pipeline from NH Ch. Km-
to NH Ch. Km- 148.825 (Near Sanjay Gandhi

ur) along the National Highway No-731 &
122.150 in the state of Uttar Pradesh.

Sub-: Permission for laying of 10"
90.373 (Near Muskan Dhaba)

. Polytechnic College, Jagdishp
Crossing of NH at NH Ch. Km-

Dear Sir,

Green Gas Limited (GGL) is engaged in the establishment of City Gas Distribution (CGD)
Projects of Natural Gas in Ayodhya & Sultanpur District. We are authorized from Petroleum
and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (PNGRB) for establishment of CGD Projects in Ayodhya &
Sultanpur District. A copy of Authorization letter is being attached for your kind reference.
nvironment friendly fuel and being promoted
ifferent part of country. The Ayodhya &
d Natural Gas (CNG) to automotive sector
| and Industrial sector of Ayodhya &

As you are aware that Natural Gas is safe and e
by the Govt. of India through CGD Projects in d
Sultanpur District CGD Project will cater Compresse

and Piped Natural Gas (PNG) to domestic, commercia
Sultanpur District. In order to implement this project we would like to lay the 10" Carbon

Steel Gas Pipeline from NH Ch. Km-90.373 (Near Muskan Dhaba) to NH Ch. Km- 148.825
(Near Sanjay Gandhi Polytechnic College, Jagdishpur) along the National Highway No-731 &
Crossing of NH at NH Ch. Km- 122.150 in the state of Uttar Pradesh.

.& ,in view of above kindly request your good-self to process the proposal for further
approval so that the pipeline laying work can be completed as per requirement of PNGRB.

of our best co-operation at all the times. Hoping your support to be a part
District and also request you to grant us NOC in

We , assure you
Environmental and National importance and

of development of Ayodhya & Sultanpur
this project of

order to ensure to implement
beneficial to public at large on uled target.
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